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Subject: Microsoft IS - Use of NT authentication
Date: Mon, 23 Dec 1996 15:19:16 -0800
From: mhawkins@netscape.com (Michael Hawkins)
Organization: Netscape
To: pmarca@netscape.com

| wrote you a message last week about a customer supporting an ISP

where all Netscape users were locked out while Intemet Explorer users v
accessed the net without problem. The problem was presumed to be use

of NT authentication on access control, which was only available on the’
Internet Explorer browser. .

As of a telephone call to the customer today, my evaluation was
correct. By specifying basic text on access control rather than by
following Microsoft's recommendation, all users could access the HS
server regardless of the browser used.

Thanks for your time,

Mike
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